Alpha Borough Public School Board of Education SCHOOL BOARD WORK SESSION MEETING July 2, 2024 7:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. OPENING STATEMENTS

A. Reading of the Notice of Public Meeting-

B.	Roll Call	
	Travis Conway	
	Louis Hardy	
	Christopher McGee	
	Jennifer Pettinelli	
	Loretta Reed	
	Patrick Smith	
	Brian Williams	
C.	Flag Salute – Pledge	of Allegiance

D. Silent Meditation

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

- IV. PRESENTATION None
- V. OLD BUSINESS Cameras, Microphones and Recording BOE Meetings

VI. PUBLIC INPUT

III.

Public participation shall be governed by BOE Bylaw 0167 Public Participation in Board Meetings. Public comments are invited on matters pertaining only to the agenda at this time. All participants shall be given three (3) minutes to speak and shall state their name, place of residence, and group affiliation, if appropriate.

The Board uses the public comment period as an opportunity to listen to citizen concerns, but please be aware that not all issues brought to a board meeting will be resolved this evening; rather, the Board will, in appropriate cases, delegate the authority to investigate the matter to the Superintendent or his designee.

Please let the record reflect that the BOE does not endorse your comments nor will the BOE be held liable for comments you make about a staff member, or other person, which the staff member, or other person, may consider defamatory and/or libelous, as that individual retains all rights to pursue any legal remedies against you.

VII. WORKSHOP DISCUSSION ITEMS - Chief School Administrator, Seth Cohen

- OPERATIONS
- **PERSONNEL:** Interviews yield candidates
- TECHNOLOGY:
- **POLICY:** Review regulations & polices: 9181,8467,8420,5350,5337,4160,3160,2200,0141,0141.1,9323,7610,5842, 5841,5750,5570,3211,2431.4,2423,2411,2260,1550,1530,1523,1140, R8467,R5200,R4160,R3160
- CURRICULUM: Positive training results, Spec. Ed. & Science
- BUDGET:
- FACILITIES:

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

IX. PUBLIC INPUT

Public participation shall be governed by BOE Bylaw 0167 Public Participation in Board Meetings. Public comments are invited on matters pertaining to the school district. All participants shall be given three (3) minutes to speak and shall state their name, place of residence, and group affiliation, if appropriate The Board uses the public comment period as an opportunity to listen to citizen concerns, but please be aware that not all issues brought to a board meeting will be resolved this evening; rather, the Board will, in appropriate cases, delegate the authority to investigate the matter to the Superintendent or his designee. Please let the record reflect that the BOE does not endorse your comments nor will the BOE be held liable for comments you make about a staff member, or other person, which the staff member, or other person, may consider defamatory and/or libelous, as that individual retains all rights to pursue any legal remedies against you.

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION – To Discuss Student Issues

XI.	ADJOURNMENT Motion made by adjourn at PM	, seconded by	, to
	VOICE VOTE		